
           

CALENDAR FOR THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

BOARD CHAMBERS ROOM 107, COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

651 PINE STREET

MARTINEZ, CALIFORNIA 94553-1229

KAREN MITCHOFF, CHAIR

JOHN GIOIA, VICE CHAIR

CANDACE ANDERSEN

MARY N. PIEPHO

FEDERAL D. GLOVER

GENEVA GREEN (TENANT SEAT)

JOSEPH VILLARREAL, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, (925) 957-8000

The Board of Commissioners respects your time, and every attempt is made to accurately estimate when an item may be heard by the Board. All times specified
for items on the Board of Commissioners agenda are approximate. Items may be heard later than indicated depending on the business of the day. Your patience
is appreciated.

AGENDA

February 25, 2014

             

C.7   CONSIDER accepting report on the certificate of appreciation received from the

United States Department of Housing and Urban Development for Elizabeth

Campbell's support of the Enterprise Income Verification Program.
 

D.1   CONSIDER accepting report on the certificate of recognition received from the

United States Department of Housing and Urban Development for special

achievement in program management.
 

D.2   CONSIDER approving the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa’s

(HACCC) proposed Corrective Action Plan for submission to the U.S. Department

of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), designed to improve performance in

two areas and respond to one concern noted in HUD’s confirmatory review of the

HACCC’s Section 8 Management Assessment Program certification for the fiscal

year ending 2013.
 

1:30 P.M. Convene and call to order.
 

CONSIDER CONSENT ITEMS: (Items listed as C.1 through C. 7 on the following agenda) -

Items are subject to removal from the Consent Calendar by request from any Commissioner or on

request for discussion by a member of the public. Items removed from the Consent Calendar will

be considered with the Short Discussion items.
 



DISCUSSION ITEMS:
 

D. 3 CONSIDER Consent Items previously removed.
 

D. 4 PUBLIC COMMENT (2 Minutes/Speaker)
 

ADJOURN
 

CONSENT ITEMS:
 

C.1   DENY claims filed by Norene Thompson and Yvonne Baker, and an application to

file a late claim by Daniel Flores.
 

C.2   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Executive Director of the Housing Authority of

the County of Contra Costa, or designee, to execute a contract with Contra Costa

County in an amount not to exceed $115,000 to provide investigative services for

housing fraud in the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) and public housing assistance

programs for the period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015. (Budgeted)
 

C.3   RECEIVE the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa’s investment report

for the quarter ending December 31, 2013.
 

C.4   ACCEPT the 3rd Quarter (Unaudited) Budget Report for the period ending 12/31/13.
 

C.5   ACCEPT report on the award of Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator grant funds to

the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa from the U.S. Department of

Housing and Urban Development.
 

C.6   ACCEPT articles regarding affordable housing issues.
 

GENERAL INFORMATION

Persons who wish to address the Board of Commissioners should complete the form provided for

that purpose and furnish a copy of any written statement to the Clerk.

All matters listed under CONSENT ITEMS are considered by the Board of Commissioners to be

routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items

unless requested by a member of the Board or a member of the public prior to the time the

Commission votes on the motion to adopt.

Persons who wish to speak on matters set for PUBLIC HEARINGS will be heard when the Chair

calls for comments from those persons who are in support thereof or in opposition thereto. After

persons have spoken, the hearing is closed and the matter is subject to discussion and action by the

Board.



Comments on matters listed on the agenda or otherwise within the purview of the Board of

Commissioners can be submitted to the office of the Clerk of the Board via mail: Board of

Commissioners, 651 Pine Street Room 106, Martinez, CA 94553; by fax: 925-335-1913; or via the

County’s web page: www.co.contracosta.ca.us, by clicking “Submit Public Comment” (the last

bullet point in the left column under the title “Board of Commissioners.”)

The County will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to

attend Board meetings who contact the Clerk of the Board at least 24 hours before the meeting, at

(925) 335-1900; TDD (925) 335-1915. An assistive listening device is available from the Clerk,

Room 106. Copies of taped recordings of all or portions of a Board meeting may be purchased

from the Clerk of the Board. Please telephone the Office of the Clerk of the Board, (925) 335-1900,

to make the necessary arrangements.

Applications for personal subscriptions to the monthly Board Agenda may be obtained by calling

the Office of the Clerk of the Board, (925) 335-1900. The monthly agenda may also be viewed on

the County’s internet Web Page: www.co.contra-costa.ca.us

The Closed session agenda is available each month upon request from the Office of the Clerk of the

Board, 651 Pine Street, Room 106, Martinez, California, and may also be viewed on the County’s

Web Page. 

PERSONS WHO WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD MAY BE LIMITED TO

THREE (3) MINUTES

AGENDA DEADLINE: Thursday, 12 noon, 12 days before the Tuesday Board meetings. 

http://www.co.contracosta


RECOMMENDATIONS 

ACCEPT report on the certificate of appreciation received from the United States Department of Housing and Urban

Development (HUD) for Elizabeth Campbell's support of the Enterprise Income Verification Program. 

BACKGROUND 

Elizabeth (Beth) Campbell is the Housing Authority's (HACCC) Director of Managed Housing Programs. On

January 27, 2014 Ms. Campbell was honored by HUD for her leadership in the public housing community, her

expertise and her support of HUD as they seek to train other housing authorities in the use of HUD's Enterprise

Income Verification Program (EIV). 

The purpose of HUD's EIV System is to make integrated income data available from one source, via the Internet, for

PHAs to use for income verification during required income reexaminations. EIV provides the following information:

1. Monthly employer new hires

2. Quarterly wages (including employer information), Federal wages are available

3. Quarterly unemployment compensation

4. Monthly social security (SS) and supplement security income (SSI) benefits

All housing authorities nationwide are required to use and implement the EIV system in their day-to-day operations.

Ms. Campbell has both led trainings on her own and assisted HUD at local and regional trainings. She has also

provided direct trainings to local housing authorities. HUD previously awarded Ms. Campbell a certificate 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   02/25/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES 4 NOES ____ 

ABSENT 2 ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  925-957-8028

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    February  25, 2014 

Joseph Villarreal, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: June McHuen, Deputy

cc:

C.7

  

To: Housing Authority Bd of Commissioners

From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority

Date: February  25, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Certificate of Appreciation Received From HUD for Elizabeth Campbell's Support of the Enterprise Income

Verification Program



BACKGROUND (CONT'D)

of appreciation in August 2012 for her support of the EIV program.

Attached is a copy of the certificate of appreciation from HUD.

FISCAL IMPACT

None. Informational item only.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

None. Informational item only.

ATTACHMENTS

Certificate of Appreciation 





RECOMMENDATIONS 

ACCEPT report on the certificate of recognition received from the United States Department of Housing and Urban

Development (HUD) for special achievement in program management. 

BACKGROUND 

On January 27, 2014 the Housing Authority (HACCC) was honored by HUD for " special achievement in program

management." This award was given in recognition of the many improvements the agency has made in both the

public housing and housing choice voucher programs over the past several years, particularly in light of ongoing

budget cuts and severe staff reductions.

Attached is a copy of the certificate of recognition from HUD. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

None. Informational item only. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION 

None. Informational item only. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   02/25/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES 4 NOES ____ 

ABSENT 2 ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  925-957-8028

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    February  25, 2014 

Joseph Villarreal, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: June McHuen, Deputy

cc:

D.1

  

To: Housing Authority Bd of Commissioners

From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority

Date: February  25, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Certificate of Recognition Received From HUD for Special Achivement in Program Management



ATTACHMENTS

Certificate of

Recognition 





RECOMMENDATIONS 

APPROVE for submission to the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), the Housing

Authority of the County of Contra Costa’s (HACCC) proposed Corrective Action Plan (CAP) designed to improve

performance in two areas and respond to one concern noted in HUD’s confirmatory review of the HACCC’s Section

8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) certification for the fiscal year ending 2013. 

BACKGROUND 

HUD conducted an onsite confirmatory review of HACCC’s SEMAP submission for fiscal year ending 2013.

HUD’s examination showed that HACCC’s rating had improved to 78% and thus HACCC is now considered a

standard performer under SEMAP. In a letter that confirms HACCC's standard rating, HUD also identified two

findings and one concern that must be addressed by HACCC in a CAP format to HUD. Specifically, HUD did not

award HACCC any points on the SEMAP Indicators for Selection from the Waiting List and Determination of

Adjusted Income. While HACCC received full points for the Lease-up Indicator, HUD noted a significant gap

between the agency’s budget utilization (the percent of allocated subsidy dollars spent on voucher subsidies), which

is quite high at 98%, and unit utilization (the percent of allocated units under contract), which is relatively low at

94% in November 2013.

Attached is the confirmatory review follow-up letter provided by HUD and staff’s proposed CAP. Staff will review

these with the Board at the meeting. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   02/25/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES 4 NOES ____ 

ABSENT 2 ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  925-957-8028

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    February  25, 2014 

Joseph Villarreal, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: June McHuen, Deputy

cc:

D.2

  

To: Housing Authority Bd of Commissioners

From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority

Date: February  25, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Section 8 Management Assessment Program Corrective Action Plan



FISCAL IMPACT

None. Information item only.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

Should the Board of Commissioners elect not to approve the proposed Corrective Action Plan, or a modified

version, HACCC would be in jeopardy of HUD sanctions.

ATTACHMENTS

Letter from HUD 

SEMAP CAP 





























RECOMMENDATIONS 

DENY claims filed by Norene Thompson and Yvonne Baker, and an application to file a late claim by Daniel Flores.

BACKGROUND 

*

FISCAL IMPACT 

No fiscal impact.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   02/25/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES 4 NOES ____ 

ABSENT 2 ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Joellen Balbas

925.335.1906

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    February  25, 2014 

Joseph Villarreal, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: June McHuen, Deputy

cc:

C.1

  

To: Housing Authority Bd of Commissioners

From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority

Date: February  25, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: CLAIMS



RECOMMENDATIONS 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Executive Director of the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa, or his

designee, to execute a contract with Contra Costa County in an amount not to exceed $115,000 to provide

investigative services for housing fraud in the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) and public housing assistance

programs for the period beginning July 1, 2014 and ending June 30, 2015. 

BACKGROUND 

In order to continue to enhance HACCC’s efforts to reduce fraud in the HCV and Public Housing Programs, HACCC

wishes to enter into an Interagency Agreement with the District Attorney’s office to provide investigative services for

suspected owner and tenant housing fraud cases. HACCC has an existing contract with the District Attorney’s office

for these services that expires on June 30, 2014, with a not to exceed amount of $95,000. Thus far HACCC has spent

$45,463.25 on the existing contract. Under the existing contract, an Investigator from the District Attorney’s Office is

assigned up to HACCC for an average of 32 hours per week. The new contract will provide an average of 40 hours

per week of service. The Inspector has been very productive, completing 243 cases between May 2012 and

December 2013. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Housing Authority’s (HACCC) total payments to the County under this Agreement shall not exceed $115,000.

The funding for this position is included in HACCC's current budget. Primary funding for this position comes from

HCV administrative fees and recovered fraud amounts. Public housing operating subsidy will be used to pay for any

time spent on public housing fraud cases. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   02/25/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES 4 NOES ____ 

ABSENT 2 ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  925-957-8028

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    February  25, 2014 

Joseph Villarreal, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: June McHuen, Deputy

cc:

C.2

  

To: Housing Authority Bd of Commissioners

From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority

Date: February  25, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Interagency Agreement with the Contra Costa County District Attorney's Office



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

If the Board of Commissioners does not approve this contract, the District Attorney's office will not have sufficient

resources to continue providing fraud investigative services to HACCC.



RECOMMENDATIONS 

RECEIVE the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa’s investment report for the quarter ending December

31, 2013. 

BACKGROUND 

California Government Code (CGC) Section 53646 requires the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa

(HACCC) to present the Board of Commissioners with a quarterly investment report that provides a complete

description of HACCC’s portfolio. The report is required to show the issuers, type of investments, maturity dates, par

values (equal to market value here) and the current market values of each component of the portfolio, including funds

managed by third party contractors. It must also include the source of the portfolio valuation (in HACCC’s case it is

the issuer). Finally, the report must provide certifications that (1) all investment actions executed since the last report

have been made in full compliance with the Investment Policy and; (2) HACCC will meet its expenditure obligations

for the next six months. (CGC 53646(b)). 

The state-mandated report has been amended to indicate the amount of interest earned and how the interest was

allocated. The amended report is attached.

In summary, HACCC had $21,743.96 in interest earnings for the quarter ending December 31, 2013. That interest

was earned within discrete programs and most of the interest earned is available only for use within the program

which earned the interest. Further, interest earnings may be restricted to specific purposes within 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   02/25/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES 4 NOES ____ 

ABSENT 2 ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  925-957-8028

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    February  25, 2014 

Joseph Villarreal, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: June McHuen, Deputy

cc:

C.3

  

To: Housing Authority Bd of Commissioners

From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority

Date: February  25, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Investment Report for Quarter Ending December 31, 2013



BACKGROUND (CONT'D)

a given program. 

For example, interest earned on excess housing choice voucher (Section 8) housing assistance payments (HAP)

funds constituted 6.63% of the total interest earned last quarter. The use of these funds is not only restricted for

use within the Section 8 program, but is further limited to the funding of future HAP costs. HUD regulations do

not permit HACCC to utilize this money for any other purpose. Non-restricted interest earnings within both the

voucher and public housing programs must be used solely within those programs, but such interest earnings can

be used for a wider range of purposes within the individual programs. The interest earned in the State and Local

fund can be used for any purpose within HACCC’s scope of operations.

The interest earned for the quarter ending December 31, 2013 is shown below. A more detailed report is attached.

FISCAL IMPACT

None. For reporting purposes only.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

Should the Board of Commissioners elect not to accept the investment report it would result in an audit finding of

non-compliance and could ultimately affect future funding from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban

Development (HUD).

ATTACHMENTS

Investment Report 12-31-13 











RECOMMENDATIONS 

ACCEPT the 3rd Quarter (Unaudited) Budget Report for the period ending 12/31/13. 

BACKGROUND 

This report is intended to provide the Board of Commissioners with an overview of the financial position of the

Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC) for the 3rd quarter period ending 12/31/13. The report

begins with a summary of HACCC’s overall fiscal standing at the end of the quarter. The overall numbers are then

broken down by individual funds. Each fund overview includes a brief program summary and an explanation of the

variance between budgeted and actual performance.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   02/25/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES 4 NOES ____ 

ABSENT 2 ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  925-957-8028

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    February  25, 2014 

Joseph Villarreal, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: June McHuen, Deputy

cc:

C.4

  

To: Housing Authority Bd of Commissioners

From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority

Date: February  25, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 3rd Quarter Financial Report for FY 2013/14



BACKGROUND (CONT'D)

AGENCY OVERVIEW: Budget Report

Changes in HACCC's overall budgeted position for the third quarter are shown in the chart below. Major changes in

Section 8 voucher program (HCV) funding had the most significant impact on HACCC's budget.

Revenue is down $1,704,252 versus projected primarily due to an ongoing reduction in housing assistance payments

(HAP), or subsidy, received from HUD. Until recently, housing authorities kept excess HAP received from HUD in a

locally controlled reserve fund. These reserves are used to cover any shortfalls in HAP funding from HUD. However,

as funding shortfalls have become common in the voucher program, and the impact of these shortfalls has varied

dramatically among housing authorities, HUD has had to take money from housing authorities with excess reserves

to distribute to agencies with too little money on hand to pay their monthly HAP costs. Therefore, HUD has decided

to centralize HAP reserves in order to speed-up this redistribution process in the future. In order to deplete each

housing authority's reserves, HUD sends less HAP each month than is needed to fully pay all owners on the HCV

program, thus forcing housing authorities to spend down their local HAP reserves. HUD's current goal is that each

housing authority will retain approximately two weeks worth of HAP locally.HACCC lost nearly $1,761,087 in

revenue during this quarter because of this change.

Expenditures continued to decrease during this quarter in response to HACCC's efforts over the past couple of years

to cut voucher subsidy costs. The variance of $2,461,463 in the agency's budgeted costs versus projected is primarily

attributable to savings in HAP costs.

HACC Agency Summary Annual Budget

3rd Quarter

Actual

12/31/13

Remaining FY

Estimate
Annual Total Variance

Revenue $ 95,851,617 $ 70,184,461 $23,962,904 $94,147,365 $(1,704,252)

Expenditures $100,936,725 $ 73,241,081 $25,234,181 $98,475,262 $ 2,461,463

$ (5,085,108) $ (3,056,620) $ (1,271,277) $ (4,327,897)

Analysis of Agency Reserves

Program

Beginning

Balance 4/1/13

(Audited)

3rd Quarter

ending

12/31/13

(Unaudited)

Reserve

Balance period

ending 12/31/13

(Unaudited)

Restricted Reserves

Housing Choice Vouchers $5,102,811 $ (2,097,151) $ 3,005,660

Public Housing & Cap. Funds $ -0- $ -0- $ -0-

State & Local Programs $ 174,045 $ (54,363) $ 119,682

Housing Certificates Programs $ 6,762 $ 727 $ 7,489

Total Restricted Reserves $ 5,283,618 $ (2,150,787) $ 3,132,831

Unrestricted Reserves

Housing Choice Vouchers $ 2,932,292 $ (312,019) $ 2,620,273

Public Housing & Cap. Funds $ 1,652,868 $ (486,928) $ 1,165,940

State & Local Programs $ 1,817,900 $ (37,276) $ 1,780,624

Housing Certificates Programs $ 109,264 $ (69,610) $ 39,654

Total Unrestricted Reserves $ 6,512,324 $ (905,833) $ 5,606,491

Total Reserves $ 11,795,942 $ (3,056,620) $ 8,739,322



As a reminder, almost all reserves are restricted for use within each program. The designation of restricted or

unrestricted reserves merely indicates that the funds are obligated for special use within the program (restricted) or

that they can be used for any purpose tied to the program (unrestricted). The only reserves that can be used freely are

unrestricted reserves within the State and Local Programs that are not tied to the tax credit properties. These reserves

can be used to support any of HACCC’s programs.

FUNDS OVERVIEW:

Housing Choice Vouchers

Program Summary - The HCV program provides assistance to families in the private rental market. HACCC qualifies

families for the program based on income. These families find a home in the private rental market and HACCC

provides them with a subsidy via a HAP contract with the property owner. HAP is paid by HACCC directly to the

owner. Through its HCV program, HACCC is authorized to provide affordable housing assistance to a maximum of

6,781 families. However, due to funding constraints, the program is only able to support approximately 6,300

families currently.

Summary of Difference Between Budgeted and Year-End Annual Estimate:

Revenue –As discussed in the overview, HACCC lost $2,097,151 in projected revenue due to HUD's decision to

maintain HAP reserves in the future. Housing authorities with local HAP reserves will receive decreased HAP

funding until their local reserves are reduced to HUD’s satisfaction.

Expenditures –The projected variance of $2,768,996 is due primarily to reduced HAP expenditures of $2,695,347 as

HACCC's cost saving measures of the past two years continue to take effect. There was also a slight decrease in the

number of vouchers under contract, which led to further reductions in HAP costs. A reduction of $73,649 in general

administrative expenses also occurred.

Housing Choice

Vouchers
Annual Budget

3rd Quarter Actual

12/31/2013

(Unaudited)

Remaining FY

Estimate
Annual Total Variance

Revenue $77,678,861 $ 56,498,059 $19,419,715 $75,917,774 $(1,761,087)

Expenditures $82,234,965 $ 58,907,228 $20,558,741 $79,465,969 $ 2,768,996

$ (4,556,104) $ (2,409,169) $ (1,139,026) $ (3,548,195)

Analysis of Program Reserves:

Housing Choice Vouchers

Beginning

Balance 4/1/13

(Audited)

3rd Quarter

12/31/2013

(Unaudited)

ReserveBalance

period ending

12/31/13

(Unaudited)

Restricted Reserves $ 5,102,811 $ (2,097,151) $ 3,005,660

Unrestricted Reserves $ 2,932,292 $ (312,019) $ 2,620,273

Total Reserves $ 8,035,103 $ (2,409,170) $ 5,625,933

Public Housing Operating and Capital Funds

Program Summary - HACCC owns and manages 1,179 public housing units at 16 different sites throughout the

County. Operating funds for these properties come from tenant rents as well as an operating subsidy received from

HUD that is designed to cover the gap between rents collected from the low-income tenants and annual operating

expenses. HUD allocates the Capital Fund annually via formula to approximately 3,200 housing authorities. Capital



Fund grants may be used for development, financing, modernization, and management improvements within public

housing.

Summary of Difference Between Budgeted and Year-End Annual Estimate:

Revenue –The $113,071 increase in revenue is primarily attributable to the increase in public housing occupancy and

higher tenant rents. Net tenant rental income is up roughly $203,410 but HUD funding, in the form of Operating

Subsidy and Capital Fund Grants, is down by $90,339.

Expenditures – The $469,407 projected jump in actual costs versus budgeted, is primarily attributable to the

additional costs that accompany improved occupancy rates. Increased utility expenditures added $131,232 to the

budgeted amount, while maintenance costs were up $168,953. Legal fees were also higher than expected, up $80,953

versus budgeted. Finally, HUD recently issued a new/clarified capital fund rule that disallows funding for

police/security in a capital fund account that HACCC and many other agencies had been using for years. This

change/clarification is retroactive to January 1, 2013. As a result, budgeted expenditures for the quarter increased by

$106,229 so that security costs could be paid for out of operations.

Public Housing

Operating and

Capital Fund

Annual Budget

3rd Quarter Actual

12/31/13

(Unaudited)

Remaining FY

Estimate
Annual Total Variance

Revenue $ 9,558,091 $ 7,281,639 $ 2,389,523 $ 9,671,162 $ 113,071

Expenditures $ 9,732,214 $ 7,768,567 $ 2,433,054 $ 10,201,621 $ (469,407)

$ (174,123) $ (486,928) $ (43,531) $ (530,459)

Analysis of Program Reserves:

Public Housing & Capital

Fund

Beginning

Balance 4/1/13

(Audited)

3rd Quarter

12/31/13

(Unaudited)

Reserve Balance

period ending

12/31/13

(Unaudited)

Restricted Reserves $ -0- $ -0- $ -0-

Unrestricted Reserves $ 1,652,868 $ (486,928) $ 1,165,940

Total Reserves $ 1,652,868 $ (486,928) $ 1,165,940

State and Local Programs

Program Summary -HACCC administers a variety of programs and activities that are either not funded by HUD or

that involve non-restricted HUD funds. Currently, HACCC is the managing general partner for two tax credit

projects (DeAnza Gardens & Casa Del Rio) and also has a contract with the City of Antioch to run their rental

rehabilitation program. HACCC receives management fees for administering the Public Housing and HCV programs

under HUD’s asset-management model.

Summary of Difference between Budgeted and Year-End Annual Estimate:

Revenue–The$160,395 growth in revenue compared to the budget is primarily related to the increase in allowable

management fees ($121,526) from the public housing and HCV programs. The remaining increased revenue of

$38,869 is related to our tax credit properties.

Expenditures - The $11,369 increase in expenditures reflect costs associated with the elimination of the County's

rental rehabilitation loan program along with HACCC's contract to manage that program. 



State & Local

Programs
Annual Budget

3rd Quarter Actual

12/31/13

(Unaudited)

Remaining FY

Estimate
Annual Total Variance

Revenue $ 5,173,102 $ 4,040,221 $ 1,293,276 $ 5,333,497 $ 160,395

Expenditures $ 5,493,988 $ 4,131,860 $ 1,373,497 $ 5,505,357 $ (11,369)

$ (320,886) $ (91,639) $ (80,222) $ (171,860)

Analysis of Reserves:

State & Local Programs

Beginning

Balance 4/1/13

(Audited)

3rd Quarter

12/31/13

(Unaudited)

Reserve Balance

Period ending

12/31/13

(Unaudited)

Restricted Reserves $ 174,045 $ (54,363) $ 119,682

Unrestricted Reserves $ 1,817,900 $ (37,276) $ 1,780,624

Total Reserves $ 1,991,945 $ (91,639) $ 1,900,306

Housing Certificate Programs

Program Summary - HACCC administers two separate Housing Certificate Programs; Shelter Plus Care and

Moderate Rehabilitation (Mod Rehab). The Shelter-Plus Care Program provides rental assistance for hard-to-serve

homeless persons with disabilities in connection with supportive services funded from sources outside the program.

HACCC assists approximately 285 clients under this program. The Mod Rehab program was designed in 1978 as an

expansion of the rental certificate program. Mod Rehab was designed to provide low-cost loans for the rehabilitation

of rental units in an effort to upgrade and preserve the nation's housing stock. In return, the owner agreed to provide

long-term affordable housing for low income families. The program was repealed in 1991 and no new projects are

authorized for development. HACCC administers 28 Mod Rehab units.

Summary of Difference Between Budgeted and Year-End Annual Estimate:

Revenue - The reduction in revenue is related to a slight drop in Shelter Plus Care funding for both HAP and

administration.

Expenditures - Most of the reduction in expenditures is tied to decreased HAP funding for the Shelter Plus Care

program.

Housing

Certificate

Programs

Annual Budget

3rd Quarter

Actual12/31/13

(Unaudited)

Remaining FY

Estimate
Annual Total Variance

Revenue $ 3,441,563 $2,364,543 $ 860,391 $ 3,224,934 $ (216,629)

Expenditures $ 3,475,559 $2,433,426 $ 868,890 $ 3,302,316 $ 173,243

$ (33,996) $ (68,883) $ (8,499) $ (77,382)



Analysis of Reserves:

Housing Certificate Programs

Beginning

Balance 4/1/13

(Audited)

3rd Quarter

12/31/13

(Unaudited)

Reserve Balance

period ending

12/31/13

(Unaudited)

Restricted Reserves $ 6,762 $ 727 $ 7,489

Unrestricted Reserves $ 109,264 $ (69,610) $ 39,654

Total Reserves $ 116,026 $ (68,883) $ 47,143

FISCAL IMPACT

None. Information item only.



RECOMMENDATIONS 

ACCEPT report on the award of Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Coordinator grant funds to the Housing Authority of

the County of Contra Costa (HACCC) from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). 

BACKGROUND 

HUD’s FSS program encourages housing authorities to develop local strategies aimed at helping voucher families

obtain employment that will lead to economic independence. Housing authorities work with welfare agencies,

schools, businesses, and other local partners to link program participants to the supportive services, schools, training

and job opportunities they need to obtain employment that pays a living wage.

Each FSS participant family signs a 5-year contract that specifies the unique goals and services required by them to

reach independence. Family members must fulfill all of the 5-year contract's requirements in order to graduate from

the program. In addition to each family's specific goals, the FSS contract requires that the family comply with the

lease, that all family members become independent of welfare, and that the head of the family seek and maintain

suitable employment. An interest-bearing FSS escrow account is established by HACCC for each FSS family. Funds

are placed in this account by HACCC based on increases in earned income of the family. A portion of this escrow

account may be made available to the family during the term of the contract to enable the family to pay for interim

goals required for independence such as completing a degree program.

If the family completes the contract and meets all requirements, the full amount of the FSS escrow account is paid to

the head of the family. If HACCC terminates the FSS contract for any reason, or if the family fails to complete 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   02/25/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES 4 NOES ____ 

ABSENT 2 ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  925-957-8028

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    February  25, 2014 

Joseph Villarreal, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: June McHuen, Deputy

cc:

C.5

  

To: Housing Authority Bd of Commissioners

From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority

Date: February  25, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Award of Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator Grant



BACKGROUND (CONT'D)

the contract before its expiration, the family's FSS escrow funds are forfeited and become part of HACCC's restricted

Section 8 reserves.

HACCC has graduated over 266 families from its FSS program. Currently, approximately 146 families participate in

the program.

FISCAL IMPACT

HUD has awarded HACCC $135,678 under the Department’s FY 2013 FSS Coordinator Program. These funds will

be used to pay for a portion of the salaries associated with this program in 2013/2014.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

None. Informational item only.



RECOMMENDATIONS 

ACCEPT articles regarding affordable housing issues. 

BACKGROUND 

For the Board's information only. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

This is for informational purposes only and has no fiscal impact. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION 

None. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   02/25/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES 4 NOES ____ 

ABSENT 2 ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  925-957-8028

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    February  25, 2014 

Joseph Villarreal, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: June McHuen, Deputy

cc:

C.6

  

To: Housing Authority Bd of Commissioners

From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority

Date: February  25, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Articles concerning affordable Housing Issues



ATTACHMENTS

Articles 
















	Agenda
	C.7_Certificate of Appreciation Received From HUD for Elizabeth Campbell's Support of the Enterprise Income Verification Program
	C.7_ATT_Certificate of Appreciation
	D.1_Certificate of Recognition Received From HUD for Special Achivement in Program Management
	D.1_ATT_Certificate of Recognition
	D.2_Section 8 Management Assessment Program Corrective Action Plan
	D.2_ATT_Letter from HUD
	D.2_ATT_SEMAP CAP
	C.1_CLAIMS
	C.2_Interagency Agreement with the Contra Costa County District Attorney's Office
	C.3_Investment Report for Quarter Ending December 31, 2013
	C.3_ATT_Investment Report 12-31-13
	C.4_3rd Quarter Financial Report for FY 2013_14
	C.5_Award of Family Self-Sufficiency Coordinator Grant
	C.6_Articles concerning affordable Housing Issues
	C.6_ATT_Articles

